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December 14, 2004 
 
TO:   Board of Trustees 
 
FROM:   A. McBeath, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT:  “An Act to Follow” Staff Recognition Program
 
ORIGINATOR: K. Tranter, Student Achievement Services 
 
 

INFORMATION 
 

The Act to Follow initiative was designed to recognize and celebrate outstanding 
performances of staff that have resulted in tangible gains in student achievement through 
their inspirational teaching in all subjects or through their diligent work to support teaching 
and learning. 
 
Pat Niven – Executive Administrative Assistant – Planning and Student Transportation 
 
Pat Niven was unable to attend the “Act III”, May 25, 2004 board presentation to receive 
recognition for her work with our district. 
 
Pat has provided outstanding service to the district over the years through her work at the 
school level and in central offices.  Supervisors and colleagues, past and present, 
acknowledge Pat’s dedication, efficiency, and organizational skills.  She has a passion for the 
success of others, superior communication and leadership skills, and desire to positively 
impact the achievement of students in support of superb results for all students.  
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APPENDIX I:   Excerpt from An Act to Follow - Act III (May 25, 2004) Booklet 
 

  


